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PURPOSE: To help delegates to CHF BC’s Annual General Meeting report back to their Board 

of Directors 

 

REPORT TO:   The Board of Directors of    

             (name of your co-op) 

 

FROM:  The CHF BC Delegate    

           (your name) 

 

SUBJECT:   Co-operative Housing Federation of BC - 2023 Annual General Meeting 

 

INTRODUCTION 

The Annual General Meeting of the Co-operative Housing Federation of BC to order at 10:00 a.m. 
on Sunday, November 19, 2023 at the Sheraton Vancouver Wall Centre. 

 

SPEAKERS AND REPORTS  

Business arising from the minutes of the SAGM of May 28, 2023 

 
 

 

 
 Presentation: Global Insights on Co-op Innovation and Housing Partnerships 
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Report from the CHF BC board of directors 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Report from CHF Canada 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Report from the treasurer and the presentation of auditor’s report and July 31, 2023 audited 
financial statements 
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Appointment of auditor 
 

 

Report from nominating committee and election of directors 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Retiring directors 
 
 

 

Other business 
 

 

 

 

 

Close of meeting 
 

Attendance:  
 

Delegates   _____ 

 

Alternates   _____ 

 

Observers   _____ 

 

Total    _____ 
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